
County Court  

Cardiff 

  

30th Nov 2010 

  

re CF101741 and 2 others 

  

Maurice Kirk v South Wales Police 

  

I am unfit to attend and am reliant on nine medical reports in HM possession, under MAPPA 

control, the subject of 30th November 10 Judgment now, with permission, is subject to 

appeal. 

. 

Current concern, recorded by my Breton doctor, this week, as to failure by the South Wales 

Police, HM Crown Prosecution Service and HM Court Service, to release my medical 

records, needed in rebuttal to the 30th November 2010 Judgment, is also being drafted as a 

Humble Petition by a Channel Island resident and British subject, to Her Majesty the Queen, 

the Duke of Normandy. 

 

I will forward that document once I have signed it and lodged it with HM Judicial Committee 

of HM Privy Council, currently refusing to hear my appeal lodged against HM Royal College 

of Veterinary Surgeons because the facts for both cases appear to be one of the same.. 

  

Maurice J Kirk BVSc  

Alderney, Channel Islands. 

  

  

  

Para 149 etc. I apply for the learned judge, again, to read the MAPPA Executive monthly 

reports AND the minutes in order that the Claimant obtains written judgment for appeal to be 

incorporated with appeal due to the strike out of incidents and refusal to include Action 4. 

 

On 30 November 2010 10:17, Pahl, Rosie <Rosie.Pahl@hmcourts-service.gsi.gov.uk> wrote: 

Please see attached Draft Judgment with typos corrected which will be handed down at 2.00pm 
today. 

  

Regards  
   

Rosie Pahl 
   
Rosie Pahl 
Personal Assistant to His Honour Judge A Seys Llewellyn Q.C./Cynorthwywr Personol Ei Anrhydedd 
Barnwr A Seys Llewellyn Q.C. 

Tel: 02920 376400 

Cardiff Civil Justice Centre/Canolfan Y Llysoedd Sifil Caerdydd 

mailto:Rosie.Pahl@hmcourts-service.gsi.gov.uk

